

Keira Wiersema

keirawiersema14@gmail.com

5198517841

Summary

Hard working and willing to try new things, Follows instructions well. Experienced in various fields of work involving good communication skills as well as physically demanding jobs.

Skills / Abilities

- hard working
 - cooperative
 - good with people
 - responsible
 - patient
 - athletic
-

Work Experience

Greenhouse Hired Hand

Railside Flowers, Strathroy, Ontario

June 2016- September 2020

Pick, cut, and bunch flowers.

Complete various tasks in five different greenhouses, including picking weeds and tucking in the plants. Sweeping and cleaning up leaves and stems. Moving concrete blocks, big pipes, and other heavy objects from one place to another..

Creating orders of flowers for customers and delivering them.

Babysitting

Heather & Kevin Minten, Strathroy, Ontario

Occasionally starting March 2017- present

Care for their 5 children ages 1 to 11.

Entertain, prepare meals, change diapers, tidy the house, and put the children to bed.

Jamar & Julie Bulk, Strathroy, Ontario

Occasionally from April 2017-present

Care for their 4 children ages 2 to 6.
Provide entertainment, prepare meals, and put kids to bed.

Danielle & Rob Horst, London, Ontario
Occasionally from August 2019-present

Care for their 2 children ages 2 to 6.
Provide entertainment, put kids to bed, prepare meals, and change diapers

Catering

Landstra Catering, Strathroy, Ontario
Occasionally in summers from May 2018-August 2019

Cater weddings ranging in size and difficulty.
Load and prep vans for venue, serve multiple tables with food in either plating, buffet, or dinner style, clear tables, clean and wash dishes, cater to any needs of the guests

Volunteer Experience

Youth Unlimited, Niagra, Ontario
July 27

Served different local non-profit organizations in the Niagara region.
I served by helping in homeless shelters, doing lawn care and maintenance, painting a women's shelter, and cleaning.

Education

London Christian High, London, Ontario.
Graduated from Grade 12.

Food Handler Training Certificate

Received on October 7, 2019

References

Heather Minten

Babysitting Employer. Strathroy, Ontario
1 519 808 5683

Jamar Bulk

Greenhouse Owner. Strathroy, Ontario

519 200 5143

Stacy Landstra

Catering Company Boss. Strathroy, Ontario

519-854-3920

Danielle Horst

Babysitting Employer. London, Ontario

519-635-6888